

## ► Hakan ACAR

Uzunçayır Cad. Kadıköy Yapı Merkezi No:43 D1 Blok Daire:26  
Hasanpaşa – Kadıköy / İSTANBUL-TURKEY  
0850 302 67 66  
[info@hakanacar.info](mailto:info@hakanacar.info)

### SUMMARY

Starting my business life with a Japanese company in automotive sector and I worked for weapon and automotive industry for several years. I worked for Uzel in two periods, the first period was between 2005-2007 years, and the second period was between 2009-2012 years.

Toyota Production System and Six Sigma activities form the main targets of my business life and career. Due to my high experience in Uzel, I have been highly skilled about Leaf Spring manufacturing. Actually I carry on senior executive activities for Gebze Teknoloji about Investments and Projects. Besides this job, I also coach some companies with the help of my experience and knowledge.

I have support to different sectors (construction industry, food industry, energy etc.) customer analysis and business development projects and I consultancy services to executive management in the area of corporate restructuring, local value added, and decision making support to the Pak company. I management of the Strategic Planning and Control process.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### **Group CEO** (2014 - )

PAK ŞİRKETLER TOPLULUĞU (İstanbul - Türkiye)

- Consultancy support to different sectors/divisions including market, competitor, customer analysis and business development projects
- Consultancy services to executive management in the area of corporate restructuring, local value added, and decision making support
- Research and analysis of external reports to provide market foresight, forecasting studies to enhance market knowledge, coordination between headquarters and local divisions
- Management of the Strategic Planning and Control process
- Follow-up, support and reporting of Corporate Strategic Initiatives
- Coordination of M&A projectsMarketing

### **Deputy General Manager** (2012 - 2014)

GEBZE TEKNOLOJİ A.Ş. (Kocaeli - Gebze)

- New Investments and Projects
  - Construction issues (Main Plant – Auxiliary Facilities),
  - Feasibility studies of Machines and Equipments,
  - Offers, budgeting and expenses plan preparation.
  - Pre- acceptance and Final acceptance of ordered machines and installing these units, start up procedures.
  - Incentive certificate application preparation with related departments
- Marketing
  - O.E.M. and After Market studies
  - Preparing Sales Contracts
  - Market Research

### **Director** (2009 - 2012)

UZEL OTOMOTİV SİSTEMLERİ A.Ş (Kocaeli - Gebze)

- Market Research
- Price Analysis & Offer
- Marketing and Negotiation
- Customer Requests
- Budget & Financial Control
- Finance
- Employee Selection and Placement
- Education Development
- Performance Evaluation
- Human Resource Development
- Administrative Affairs (Security, Lunch, Personnel Transportation, Cleaning, Communication etc.)
- Industrial & Employer Relations
- Employer Health and Safety
- Quality Systems
  - Continuous Improvement Management activities of the executive,
  - Activities to 5S
  - The Team Works
  - Cost reduction studies
  - The annual periodic internal audits of applications for planning and tracking
- Quality Planning & Calibration
- Input Control & Supplier Development Control
  - Senior Positions from Liability (Customer Relations)
- Production Management
- Supply Planning
  - Supplier selection, development, evaluation, performance monitoring
  - Inquiries, Cost Analysis, Price Agreements
  - Delivery
- Supplier Relations

### **Production and Engineering Manager / Lean Production Coordinator (2007 - 2009)**

STOEGER SİLAH SANAYİ A.Ş (Istanbul)

- Manufacturing Management
- Lean Production Coordinator
- Strategic Planning
- Personnel Training Green Belt (SIX SIGMA)
- Manufacturing Processes
- Job Security
- Production Method
- Time Study, Operation Analysis / Capacity Planning Staff

### **Production Engineer & Production Chief (2005 - 2007)**

UZEL OTOMOTİV SİSTEMLERİ A.Ş (Kocaeli - Gebze)

- Production Management
- Kaizen & Cost Reduction & Processes Improving
- Production Engineering
- Safety

### **Process Engineer (2003 - 2005)**

RÖZMAŞ CHUO OTOMOTİV YAY SAN.A.Ş. (Istanbul)

- Production Engineering
- Time Study, Operation Analysis / Capacity Planning Staff
- New Product Offer & Cost Analysis
- Design & Product Development
- Sample Production and Control
- Quality Control and Testing
- Kaizen & Cost Reduction & Processes Improving
- Audit

## **EDUCATION**

**Istanbul Technical University (2000)**

► AERONAUTICAL ENGINEERING

**Bafra High School (1994)**

► MATHEMATICS

## **PUBLICATIONS**

<http://www.istekobi.com.tr/etiket/hakan-acar-47007.aspx>

<http://www.kobiden.com/uzel-otomotiv-yatirimlariyla-verimlilik-artisi-saglayacak-15603h.htm>

## COURSES - SEMINARS & CERTIFICATES

Calibration and Measurement Uncertainty.....	(BVQI ISTANBUL)
Internal Auditor Certificate.....	(BVQI ISTANBUL)
FMEA Seminar.....	(BVQI ISTANBUL)
ISO 14001/18001 Seminar.....	(ROZMAS CHUO OTOMOTIV YAY SAN. A.S.)
ISO 9001:2000, TS 16949:2002 Seminar.....	(ROZMAS CHUO OTOMOTIV YAY SAN. A.S.)
Kaizen.....	(ROZMAS CHUO OTOMOTIV YAY SAN. A.S.)
Lean Production & Toyota Production System.....	(UZEL & CHUO & FORD OTOSAN A.S.)
TPM & Autonomous Maintenance.....	(ROZMAS CHUO OTOMOTIV YAY SAN. A.S. & UZEL A.S.)
5 S & Visual Plant.....	(ROZMAS CHUO OTOMOTIV YAY SAN. A.S. & UZEL A.S.)
Kanban & Pulling System.....	(FORD OTOSAN A.S. & ROZMAS A.S. & UZEL A.S.)
Poka Yoke.....	(ROZMAS CHUO OTOMOTIV YAY SAN. A.S.)
MSA & SPC.....	(ROZMAS CHUO OTOMOTIV YAY SAN. A.S. & UZEL A.S.)
Management of The Processes.....	(RENAULT A.S.)
SMED.....	(ROZMAS CHUO OTOMOTIV YAY SAN. A.S. & UZEL A.S.)
Team Work and Responsibilities.....	(ROZMAS CHUO OTOMOTIV YAY SAN. A.S. & UZEL A.S.)
One Point Study Methodology.....	(UZEL A.S.)
T-Card Audit System.....	(FORD OTOSAN A.S. & UZEL A.S.)
Training of The Trainer.....	(UZEL A.S.)
Business Balancing.....	(ROZMAS CHUO OTOMOTIV YAY SAN. A.S. & UZEL A.S.)
Leadership.....	(ROZMAS CHUO OTOMOTIV YAY SAN. A.S. & UZEL A.S.)
KPS.....	(UZEL A.S.)
Problem Solving Methods.....	(ROZMAS CHUO OTOMOTIV YAY SAN. A.S.)
CATIA.....	(GRUP OTOMASYON)
First Aid.....	(İZMİT BELEDİYESİ)
Fire Fighting.....	(G.O.S.B. İTFAİYE MD.)
Six Sigma.....	(FORD OTOSAN A.S. & UZEL A.S.)

## HOBBIES

Sudoku & Chess